Invitation to submit a Pre-Qualification Questionnaire for the appointment to a dynamic purchasing system for the supply of antibiotics and IV fluids for the treatment of influenza related secondary bacterial infections
Offer reference number: CM/EMI/15/5462
Period of the dynamic purchasing system: 10 years
Question and answer log for the Pre-Qualification Questionnaire documents
The following log holds a number of general questions and answers relating to the pre-qualification questionnaire documents required to join the dynamic purchasing system.  These may prove a useful reference when responding to the documents.
	Topic
	Question
	Answer

	General
	Is this similar to previous pandemic tenders? Is the award fixed for a definitive period?
	The DPS will run for 10 years, during which time there will be a number of IT0s issued. The resulting contracts will be to supply the goods specified in the ITO. 
For example, if you are awarded a contract after the first ITO. it will be to supply just the products in that ITO and not the total requirement under the 10 year period of the DPS. 
We will not be tendering for all the goods required over the life of the DPS in just one ITO.

	Sid4Gov
	Is it necessary to register on sid4gov?
	Yes it is a requirement – see section III.2.1 of the OJEU notice on details on how to register

	Products
	Is the list of required product types mentioned within the Pre-Qualification Questionnaire (PQQ) likely to change? 
	The list of products detailed within the PQQ is the current antibiotics types required by the Authority. Whilst the volumes of specific drug types may vary over the life of the DPS (based on clinical best practice and population headcount changes) it is not anticipated that any new drug types shall be entering the market. However the Authority reserves the right to include any new antibiotic types over the life of the DPS arrangement, as and when new products become available and based on any revised clinical guidance.

	Volumes
	Are there any volumes to this contract?
	Each individual tender under the dynamic purchasing system (DPS) will specify the specific volumes required by the Authority at that time. 
Over the 10 year period of the DPS we are likely to purchase in the region of 8 to 10 million treatment courses (per annum) of the types of products in the specification. 
The above volume may vary over the life of the DPS arrangement depending on changes to clinical best practice guidelines and population headcount changes.

The exact volumes shall be confirmed within each specific call off procurement exercise.

We will be issuing a number of tenders under the DPS over the 10 year period. Only suppliers who have applied to join the DPS and have been successfully qualified will be invited to tender for these requirements.

	Pricing
	There is no requirement to confirm any form of pricing at the PQQ stage – is this correct?
	The latest PCR 2015 revisions have removed the indicative offer stage from the DPS arrangement. 
Prices will only be requested at the ITO stage.

	Storage
	Do suppliers need to hold/manage the stock in case of a pandemic?  
	The Authority will be holding and managing the stock purchased under the DPS.

	Conditions of contract
	In the legal requirements section you state that the ‘offeror to confirm in the BravoSolution online form their acceptance of the conditions of contract Pass / Fail’ – does this therefore mean the conditions of contract are non-negotiable and suggested amendments will not be considered?


	The conditions of contract are non negotiable. 
Bidders will be required to confirm acceptance of these terms as part of the PQQ response.  

Non acceptance of the conditions of contract shall result in immediate rejection and bids shall not be considered.


	Distribution of Antibiotics during a pandemic event
	Will suppliers be required to distribute antibiotics during a pandemic event or other emergency?
	The Authority may at its sole discretion, when notified that the supply chain cannot maintain business as usual activities to the NHS, elect to sell some of or (in urgent cases, such as but not limited to a pandemic event), all of the product(s) procured by the Authority from the Supplier pursuant to this exercise (“Product”). 

In these urgent circumstances the Authority will appoint one or more wholesale distributors, who will be entitled to buy the stockpiled Product(s) from the Authority and distribute the stockpiled Product(s) (on the terms of the pre-determined conditions of contract). The supply of the stockpiled Product(s) to any such wholesale distributor will be limited to those companies that hold a Wholesaler Dealers Licence, are full members of the Healthcare Distribution Association UK and operate on a UK wide basis.

In addition to the circumstances set out above, the Authority reserves the right (at its own discretion and at any time) to donate, or sell any of the Product(s) procured by the Authority from the Supplier pursuant to this procurement exercise outside of a pandemic event for use in an emergency within the UK or overseas.

The Supplier shall acknowledge and agree to the Product(s) being used for the purpose(s) outlined in this paragraph. 
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